

#### Dynamic Web Designer. Professional Artist. Driven Character.

Strong skillset in front-end design and development, back-end development and the Adobe Creative Suite.

> Professional artistic skillset in traditional and electronic media.

Experience in leadership and project management roles in an academic and professional setting.

Implemented websites, mobile applications, and landing pages from concept through deployment.

#### Contact

317 Laporte Ct Cranberry Twp, PA 16066



connorjeffreywhite@gmail.com 724-612-8410 www.connorjwhite.com

### Education

# **Edinboro University of Pennsylvania**

Edinboro, PA

Oakdale, PA

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree Concentration in Drawing and Printmaking December 2014 Associate in Science Degree, Multimedia Technologies Concentration in Web Design and Development October 2020

### Achievements

Edinboro Drawing Program Website, 12/2014-Present, Featured Artist Drawing and Painting Club, 8/2012-5/2014, Treasurer Drawing and Painting Club, 8/2011-5/2014, **Member** Drawing Award, Annual Student Show, 5/2014, Winner Bruce Gallery Award, Annual Student Show, 5/2013, Winner Chimera Journal, 2012, 2013, 2014, Published Artist Martin Luther King Jr. Expressions of Remembrance Competition, 2/2013, First Place

Best in Show, PTC Portfolio Show, 6/2020 Highest Honors, 10/2018-10/2020 Perfect Attendance, 10/2018-10/2020 Student Ambassador, America250PA, 1/2020

Pittsburgh Technical College

Skills USA Judge, Web Design, 1/2020

Winner, In Our Own Words Speaking Competition, 12/2019

Winner, Outstanding Student Award, 7/2019

Winner, America 250PA Direct Effect Innovation Challenge (District), 9/2019 Participant, America 250 PA Direct Effect Innovation Challenge (Regional), 10/2019

### **Work History**

7/2020-Present

# SJ Consultants/ShipMatrix

Warrendale, PA

UI Web Developer

Developed web pages and in-house applications used by hundreds of clients Worked with SQL Developers and Data Analysts to increase application retention Focused on accessible web design across all platforms Develop high fidelity application prototypes and interface designs Develop HTML emails for in-house marketing and clients Develop and Design all marketing and promotional material

1/2020-4/2020 **Chef Norman Hart** 

Oakdale, PA

Web Developer/Designer

Designed and developed a WordPress website for client, Chef Norman Hart

## 10/2017-10/2018 **Wellington Energy**

Warrendale, PA

Field Technician

12/2019-1/2020

#### **Design All Night**

Oakdale, PA

Web Developer/Designer

Consulted on website design and development for school event, Design All Night

### Skills

